
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 7/19/2012 11:00:05 AM
To: Benjamin, Christopher

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Ralph Cavanagh

Chris and Meredith, Ralph has agreed to be the keynote for our event. I’m meeting with him in
two weeks to go over the goals of the event so he can tailor his comments as needed. Thanks 
for your help on this, I’m about to send a note out to the rest of the group. Best, Kristin.

From: Benjamin, Christopher [mailto:CPB7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 12:36 PM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Ralph Cavanagh

Hi Kristin. It was nice speaking with you earlier today. As you suggested, I spoke to Steve 
Kline and the other utilities and we all agree that Ralph Cavanagh would be perfect for the en 
banc. So that is our recommendation. Would you be able to take it from here and reach out to 
him when you’re ready? Or do you need anything more from us on this end?

Best,

Chris

SB GT&S 0324801
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